9/8/25, 1:53 PM Gmail - Inquiry about R-21A - Quote, delivery date and production date

M G ma”l Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
Inquiry about R-21A - Quote, delivery date and production date

1 message

Katefina Benesova <k.benesova@chromservis.eu> 8 September 2025 at 13:48

To: "office@viamed.co.uk" <office@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Katefina BeneSova <k.benesova@chromservis.eu>

Dear Sir/Madam,

| would like to ask your for the quotation for following sensor with possible discount and delivery
time.

| also need to know the production date.

R-21A Sensor 02 automotive, 3pin Molex, 7-13 mV - 50 pcs

Our customer always takes original sensors (they didnt want/accept alternative R22AVG).
Many thanks

Best regards

Katerina

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 10:31 AM

To: Katefina BenesSova <k.benesova@chromservis.eu>

Subject: Re: Inquiry about R-21A - Quote, delivery date and production date

Thank you for your reply Katerina,

The production date of the sensors we currently have in stock is October 2024. We advise customers to
put the sensors into use within the 12 month warranty period.

Kind regards

Kate Giriffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk
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